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 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
 EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS 
  
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) 

) No. 4:13CR 
) 

v.       )   21 U.S.C. ' 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(C) 
)   21 U.S.C. ' 846 
)    
) 

JEREMY J. BURTON    ) 
MICHAEL ALLEN YOUNG    ) 
BRIAN WILLARD FLETCHER   ) 
JASON MATTHEW HOBBY   ) 
HEATHER MARIE GOODEN   ) 
STEPHANIE ANN MARIE HAGIE   ) 
FRANKI SUE DRENNAN    ) 
 
 INDICTMENT 
 
 
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT: 
 
 COUNT 1 

Beginning in or about June 2011, and continuing through on or about June 3, 2013, in the 

Eastern District of Arkansas and elsewhere, 

JEREMY J. BURTON 
MICHAEL ALLEN YOUNG 

BRIAN WILLARD FLETCHER 
JASON MATTHEW HOBBY 
HEATHER MARIE GOODEN 

STEPHANIE ANN MARIE HAGIE 
FRANKI SUE DRENNAN 

 
knowingly and intentionally conspired with each other and other persons known and unknown to 

the grand jury to knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute and to distribute a 

Schedule II controlled substance, to wit: Hydromorphone, Oxycodone and Oxymorphone, thereby 

violating Title 21, United States Code, sections 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(C) and 846.    
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 COUNT 2 
 

On or about June 15, 2012, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, 

HEATHER MARIE GOODEN 

knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed Oxycodone, a 

Schedule II controlled substance, thereby violating Title 21, United States Code, sections 

841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C). 

COUNT 3 
 

On or about June 19, 2012, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, 

HEATHER MARIE GOODEN 

knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed Hydromorphone, a 

Schedule II controlled substance, thereby violating Title 21, United States Code, sections 

841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C). 

COUNT 4 

On or about November 20, 2012, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, 

 BRIAN WILLARD FLETCHER 
 
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed Oxycodone, a 

Schedule II controlled substance, thereby violating Title 21, United States Code, sections 

841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C). 

 COUNT 5 
 

On or about November 30, 2012, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, 

 JASON MATTHEW HOBBY 
 
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed Oxycodone, a 
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Schedule II controlled substance, thereby violating Title 21, United States Code, sections 

841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C). 

 
 COUNT 6 
 

On or about December 12, 2012, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, 

 JEREMY J. BURTON 
 
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed Oxymorphone, a 

Schedule II controlled substance, thereby violating Title 21, United States Code, sections 

841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C). 

COUNT 7 
 

On or about March 18, 2013, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, 

 FRANKI SUE DRENNAN 
 
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed Oxymorphone, a 

Schedule II controlled substance, thereby violating Title 21, United States Code, sections 

841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C). 
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